November 22, 2022

The Keota City Council met on November 22, 2022 at Keota City Hall. The regular meeting was call to order at 7 p.m. by Mayor Anthony Cansler.

Council members answering roll call were Keith Conrad, Heath McDonald, and Mike Bender. City employees present were Brian Dickerson, Micah Harmsen. Also in attendance were Dan Flynn, Karen Sypherd, Casey James (News Review), Tonia Greiner, Richard Klein.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to approve the consent agenda including minutes from the Nov. 7 meeting and bills for payment. Councilman Bender seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 3-0 vote.

Department Reports:

-Public Works Department –Tremmel Back Hoe will be back to run more sewer drains. Leaky water line has been repaired and they will be cleaning storm drains. The new skid loader is in and hoping to complete street sweeping this week. Will be boring the hole in the green lot to set the Christmas tree.

-Police Department –no report submitted

-Wilson Memorial Library – On Monday Nov 28. 2022, a regional director from Charles Grassley's office will be present for coffee from 10 – 11 am.

-Keota Historical Museum – Karen Sypherd asked about moving the Keota Museum sign (donated by the Wide family) that is currently in the drive up window to the stone wall in front of City Hall/Museum. The Museum will be open Dec. 3 from 9 am-12 pm and 5 pm-8 pm.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to approve Resolution 2022-45: Approving Letter to be sent to Keota Unlimited when Funds are Requested. Councilman Bender seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Ayes – Bender, Conrad, and McDonald. Nays: None . Absent were Imhoff and Greiner. Motion passed with a 3-0 vote.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to approve Resolution 2022-46 : Approving the Named Person as a Public Works Dept. Employee for the City of Keota and Compensations for the FY23 Budget year. Named person is Dawn Kurth-Minard . Councilman McDonald seconded the motion: Roll call vote: Ayes-Bender, Conrad, and McDonald. Nays- None. Absent were Imhoff and Greiner. Motion was passed with a 3-0 vote.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to approve Resolution 2022-47: Letter to be sent to VFW when Funds are requested. Councilman McDonald seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Ayes-Bender, Conrad and McDonald. Nays-none. Motion passed with a 3-0 vote.

Clerk/Council/Mayor Comments:

Mayor: Requested that City Council turn in all extra council meetings for payment on Dec. 5, 2022

Citizen Comments: Dan Flynn asked about payment for Spectra Builders. City council agreed to the requested amount.

No comments from Mike Bender, Keith Conrad, Heath McDonald.

Motion was made by Councilman Conrad to adjourn at 8 p.m. Councilman Bender seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 3-0 vote. The City Council will meet again on December 5, 2022.

MAYOR ANTHONY CANSLER

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK BRIAN DICKERSON

These are not official minutes. These minutes will be approved at the next council meeting